

Lisa Zelasko

From: Jacqueline Gray
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 10:55 AM
To: Lisa Zelasko
Subject: RE: Request for Shed Assessment – 2 Weaver Street, Summit

Thanks!

Jacqueline L. Gray
Executive Director
Summit Housing Authority
512 Springfield Avenue
Summit, NJ 07901
Phone: 908-273-6413
Fax: 908-273-3618

From: Lisa Zelasko <lzelasko@summitnjha.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 10:55 AM
To: Jacqueline Gray <JGray@summitnjha.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Shed Assessment – 2 Weaver Street, Summit

PO #4461. I will complete and email to them.

Regards,

Lisa Zelasko
Summit Housing Authority
Administrative Specialist
512 Springfield Avenue
Summit, New Jersey 07901
Email: lzelasko@summitnjha.org
Phone: 908-273-6413

From: Jacqueline Gray <JGray@summitnjha.org>
Sent: Monday, September 1, 2025 2:34 PM
To: Lisa Zelasko <lzelasko@summitnjha.org>
Subject: FW: Request for Shed Assessment – 2 Weaver Street, Summit
Importance: High

Hi Lisa,

Please prepare a purchase order for this work as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Jacqueline L. Gray
Executive Director

Summit Housing Authority
512 Springfield Avenue
Summit, NJ 07901
Phone: 908-273-6413
Fax: 908-273-3618

From: Scott and Al's Shed World <sheds@alsshedworld.com>
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 9:38 AM
To: Jacqueline Gray <JGray@summitnjha.org>
Subject: Re: Request for Shed Assessment – 2 Weaver Street, Summit

Hello Jacqueline,

Thank you for reaching out to us yesterday and for speaking with us over the phone. Based on your input, we've created a new estimate reflecting the changes you requested.

Estimate #3088 – We have replaced the steel door with a fiberglass door and removed the roof shingles.

Please confirm that you received this email and the attached estimate.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you.

Will Downing
Scott & Al's Shed World
186 Columbia Turnpike
Florham Park, NJ 07932
W: (973) 377-3174

On Wed, Jul 23, 2025 at 6:17 PM Scott and Al's Shed World <sheds@alsshedworld.com> wrote:

Hello Jacqueline,

The structures and privacy walls at 2 Weaver were too far gone to make sense trying to repair.

We have prepared Estimate #3028 for supplying storage units of almost identical size but far more storage capacity inside. Also included will be 6' tall vinyl privacy fencing to replace the privacy walls.

The estimate includes the cost for the associated fence work, the two sheds assembled on location, and the cost for steel doors like on the existing.

There are other options for exterior doors such as fiberglass prehung which would be very similar to a house entry door and can be hinged to swing out. These type of doors will reduce the estimate by approximately \$ 2,000.

Contact us anytime with questions.

Thank you.

Scott & The Team
Scott & Al's Shed World
186 Columbia Turnpike
Florham Park, NJ 07932
W: (973) 377-3174

On Sun, Jun 29, 2025 at 10:32 PM Scott and Al's Shed World <sheds@alsshedworld.com> wrote:

Thank you for contacting us regarding evaluating the sheds.
We will be happy to visit the location.
Expect to hear from us Monday morning to arrange the timing.

Thank you.

Scott & The Team
Scott & Al's Shed World
186 Columbia Turnpike
Florham Park, NJ 07932
W: (973) 377-3174

On Sun, Jun 29, 2025 at 7:45 PM Jacqueline Gray <JGray@summitnjha.org> wrote:

Good evening,

We have two sheds at one of our sites located at 2 Weaver Street in Summit that are in need of either repair or replacement. We're looking for someone to assess their condition, advise whether repair is feasible or replacement is recommended, and provide pricing for the necessary work.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,

Jacqueline L. Gray

Executive Director

Summit Housing Authority

512 Springfield Avenue

Summit, NJ 07901

Phone: 908-273-6413

Fax: 908-273-3618